Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 3:28 PM

To: stucker@blm.gov; Amber Groves (agroves@SLO.state.nm.us)

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Rebecca
Haskell

Subject: FW: (C-141 Initial Birdseye 32 State #004H (TB) (30-015-39387)

Attachments: 1. 4144 - COAs & signed C-141 intial.pdf

Ms. Tucker / Ms. Groves

I am now handling all New Mexico spills for COG (Federal and State). This release was incorrectly reported and should
have been sent to the BLM. | apologize for the mistake. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct; 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you

received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Robert Grubbs; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'agroves@slo.state.nm.us'

Subject: [External] RE: (C-141 Initial Birdseye 32 State #004H (TB) (30-015-39387)

**%% External email. Use caution. ****
RE: COG * Birdseye 32 State #4H * 30-015-39387 * 2RP-4144

Robert,

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of
Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4144.

Thank you,



Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD - Artesia District Il

811 S. 15 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Robert Grubbs [mailto:RGrubbs@concho.com]

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 2:20 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
'agroves@slo.state.nm.us' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: (C-141 Initial Birdseye 32 State #004H (TB) (30-015-39387)

MR. BRATCHER / Ms. GROVES,

ATTACHED ISA C-14 1 FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION. IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS PLEASE
FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME.

THANK YOU,

ROBERT GRUBBS JR.

SR. HSE COORDINATOR
A432.683.7443 (MAIN)
432.818.2369 (DIRECT)
432.661.6601 (CELL)
432.221.0892 (FAX)
RGRUBBS@CONCHO.COM
MAILING ADDRESS:

ONE CONCHO CENTER
600 W. ILLINOIS AVENUE
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION IN THIS EMAIL MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR
PRIVILEGED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION OR COPYING OF
THIS EMAIL AND ITS ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY, OR THE INFORMATION HEREIN, IS PROHIBITED. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY RETURN EMAIL AND
DELETE THIS EMAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.



